UTILITY ISSUED BOIL WATER NOTICE

BOIL YOUR WATER BEFORE USING

On <u>11/10/24</u> , a	a water line Repair was done (on Pleasant Dr	
contamination of your wa	ater. The areas that are aff	(Location) causing po ected are as follow	
□ Entire Water System or	X33,35,37,39,43,45 <u>,47</u>	5,47,49,51,53,55,89,91,and,93 Pleasant DR.	
EXISTING CONDITIONS MAY PER HOWEVER, TESTING HAS NOT OCCU			·
What should I do?			
 DO NOT DRINK THE WATER Vone minute, and let it cool before for drinking, making ice, brushing notice. Boiling kills bacteria and continuous. 	using, or use bottled water teeth, washing dishes, bar	r. Boiled or bottled thing, and food pre	water should be used
What happened? What is being	done? Line Repair (Describe the corrective action)		
We will inform you when you no low within 48 Hours (Estimate of the content of t	ated time frame)	·	resolving the problem at 304-234-3835
	(Contact Name		(Telephone number)
or 1551 Richland Avenue, When Mailing Drinking Water Hotline at 1 (800)	Address) the health risk are	_	•
Please share this informate who may not have receive homes, schools, and busing distributing copies by hand	ed this notice directly (for nesses). You can do this b	example, people i	n apartments, nursing
This notice is being sent to you by	Wheeling Water Depart	ment	
	-	(Water System Name)	
PWSID#: 3303516	Date distributed:	11/10/24	